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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata
Sent: 17 January 2024 12:43
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Invoices TFS
Subject: Vendor Unblock for TFSKPL
Attachments: IMG-20221123-WA0009 (2).pdf; Bijay Shaw (2).pdf

Hi Omkar 
 
Please find the details attached as vendor code V000942 Aryan Good Carrier needs to unblock in the books 
of TFSKPL. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mangesh 
Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag 
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: VRF for Vendor Unblock Aryan Goods Carrier  
  
Hi Omkar 
 
Please update the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 3:46 PM 
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
 
Updated VRF for Aryan Goods for TFSKPL to unblock the vendor. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 6:03 PM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mangesh 
Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag 
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: VRF for Vendor Unblock Aryan Goods Carrier  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
The Form You Sent Is Not Updated. So You Fill The Form We Send. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2023 17:49 
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
  
Please check the VRF attachment properly, it is already stamp signed. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:39 PM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mangesh 
Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: VRF for Vendor Unblock Aryan Goods Carrier  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly Provide Updated VRF With Vendor Stamp And Sign. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2023 17:36 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag 
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: VRF for Vendor Unblock Aryan Goods Carrier 
  
Omkar 
  
I am sending you second time all the available data. Please unblock for TFSKPL. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
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Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:30 PM 
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
  
Kindly Provide All Mandatory Document. 
Updated VRF  
GST Certificate 
PAN Card  
Udyam MSME(if Applicable) 
Cancelled Cheque. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2023 16:58 
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
  
Please update about unblocking status of vendor for TFSKPL. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 5:47 PM 
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
  
HI Omkar 
  
Please update the same. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:01 PM 
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
  
Please unblock for TFSKPL entity. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:48 AM 
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
  
Please Mentioned Entity. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2023 13:18 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag 
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: VRF for Vendor Unblock Aryan Goods Carrier 
  
Hi Omkar 
  
Please unblock the vendor as per details attached. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:15 PM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Bijay Shaw  
  
Created. 
  

TFSKPL V0000942 ARYAN GOODS CARRIER 
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From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 2:11 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Bijay Shaw 
  
Hello Shivani 
  
Vendor does not hold MSME certificate.  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:59 PM 
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
  
Please create vendor for Aryen Goods Carrier as invoice will come by this name. Need time for MSME 
confirmation. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:53 PM 
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
  
Dear Avirup Ji, 
  
Kindly suggest vendor name which we have to consider(do changes accordingly) 
  
Bijay Shah or ARYAN GOODS CARRIER 
as well as confirm MSME part. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shivani. 
  

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 November 2022 16:02 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; 
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Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Bijay Shaw 
  
Hi Shivani 
  
Please create vendor for TFSKPL. 
  
Vendor - Bijoy Shaw 
Service - Transportation 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Biplab Saha <sahabiplab12@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 11:08 AM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Bijay Shaw  
  
 
 
Dear Sir, 
Please do find the attachment. 
  
Thanks & Regards   
  
Biplab Saha   
(M) - 93390 27570 
        90077 79977  
(W) - 93390 27570 
sahabiplab12@gmai.com 


